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Landmark status sought for firehouses

12 present, former
city sites take first
step in process today

By Bienna Wakner Roteonn
STAFF HERRTER

When the Great Chicago Fire of
1871 burned itself into ashes
were af least 250 people dead,
100,000 homeless, and oll eight
firchouses in the path of the
flames were gone,

Since then firefi and fire-
houses have changed enormously.
The Commission on Chicago
Landmarks hopes to create a per-
manent Ehﬂ:cn] record of the
changes btaining city land-
tark status for a dozen present
and former firehouses. They repre-
sent changes in architecture,
equipment, duties and treatment
of firefighters, and civie pride.

When William Musham became
chief in 1901, he demanded “clean
and comfortable” firehouses with
lighter, tiled, easy-to-clean interions
for fireflghters who lived and
in second-floor dormitories. In 1914
s it began to phase out horse-
drawm units, the city began build-
ing *motor friendly” firehouses with
large hays deors for quick exlts.

The staff will submit its recom-
mendation to the commission, the
first stop in . lengthy process, at
today’s meeting.

Firehousss proposad  for  land.

marking include eight still in use

and  four thet have long since
cenked to be wed for frefighting.
Thay date from 1874 to 1920, Cne
isa frame building, others are
brick with stone or terra-cotis trim.

Addresses are 1244 N. Wells,
1625 N. Damen, 2414 W. Cl.l)"la.r
and 1401 8 Michigan (all former
il ), and 1062 W. Wave-
land, 5349 8 Wabash, 4600 5. Cot-
tage Grove, 324 8. Desploines,
5714 N. Ridge, 8120 8. Ashland,
3000 W. 42nd and 6204 5. Green
tall working firehouses),

The oldest building is former
Engine. Company 27 ot 1244 N
Wells, built in 1874 of orange-red
face brick with Joliet limestone
frim. It is & “storefromt” fype
dosigned to blend with the neigh-
horhood. Soldin 1978, it fean inte-
rior design studio, with the owner's

apartment on the second foor,

The oldest rcmmm.ng wood
frame fir is the Weat Cuyler
structure bullt in 1899, now a resi-
dence. Even after the Chicago Fire
aome frame firehouses were built
hecauze of the need in outlying ar-
eas to put up a firchouse fast.

Ferwin A,
“Tha firohouse at 5714 N. Ridgo was
bullt in 1928 of dark red brick with
terra-cotta trim on all four sides, a
rarity. Landmark panel statfors are
recommending the site.

The firchouse at 5714 N. Ridge,
near Holly , 15 An exa of
the grand sites intended to be civic
buildings. Builk in 1828, it is of
dork red brick with terra-cotta
trim on all four sides. Usually fire.
houses hnd only one finished side,
or two if they were on cornars.




